TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

Meeting ID: 864 8617 6851

#### **MINUTES**

President: Armon Gonzalez

Vice President: **Salvador Velazquez** Treasurer: **Tenisha Manoharan** 

Commissioner of Campus Events: **Chiamaka Ogumana**Commissioner of Publicity and Outreach: **Edgar Sanchez** 

Senators: Hector Combs, John Gutierrez, Daniel Campos, Julio Gonzalez, Angel Adriano, Angelo Sespene, Miguel Cortez

Minute Taker: Jordan Ramey

Advisor: Robert Delgado, Director of Student Life

**Guests:** 

Dr. A'kilah Smith, Dr. Adrianna Simone, Megela O'Hare

#### **CURRENT ITEMS**

Item #	Topic/Activity	Lead	Time	Outcome		
1	Call meeting to order	A. Gonzalez	1:00-1:02	Information		
	Establish Quorum			Attendance	Present	No/Excuse
				A. Gonzalez	Х	
				S. Velazquez	Х	
				C. Ogumana	Х	
				H. Combs	Х	
				J. Gutierez	Х	
				A. Adriano	Х	
			T. Manoharan	Х		

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: <a href="https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851">https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851</a>

2	Approve Agenda for October 14, 2024	A. Gonzalez	1:02-1:04	E. Sanchez A. Jas  All present except To established 10/0/0  Information/Discuss Motion: Sal; Second	sion/Action	ector; Quorum
	·	1.0	1.01.1.06	Approved 9/0/1		
3	Approve Minutes from October 7, 2024	A. Gonzalez	1:04-1:06	Information/Discuss Add K in Stack in line line item 11 Moved: Sal; Seconde Approved: 9/0/1	e item 7, add	
BUSI	NESS REPORTS					
4	Public Comment Senators may respond as summarized below: (no more than 2 minutes on each item) Senators may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons making public comment; The public may ask questions for clarification or make a brief announcement; provide a reference to senate or other	A. Gonzalez	1:06-1:10	Information No members of pub	lic in attenda	ince. N/A

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

	information; request senate to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda item for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)			
5	Officer/Senator Reports and Updates LMCAS membership will share updates they have and or activities they have participated in since last meeting.	A. Gonzalez	1:10-1:25	Information Julio: attended GE committee on Wednesday with Sal, doing homework, preparing for exam and projects. Armon: went to CCCSAA and spoke with former district trustee Yvonne about SSCCC delegate. Spoke with District 8 Orange County trustee, who was very helpful. Got a digital business card. Hector: last Saturday, he had a Puente conference in East Bay State University and went to a workshop about careers, scholarship, financial aid, transfer opportunities, met more Puentistas. Miguel: also went to a conference, polishing up a proposal to bring to LMCAS John: went to a SGC, got accepted to an internship. Going to Georgia in November for a Computer Science meeting. Edgar: also went to CCCSAA conference, attended four workshops- Intro to Networking, Intro to Brown Act, one about relaxation, and another

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

	Advisor Donort	P. Dolgodo	1.25 1.25	about storytelling in 5 minutes. Met some new people. Chiamaka: going to IDEA committee on Thursday, discussed last week with Robert Delgado about a sheet to keep track of people who are supposed to host breakout sessions for the IMPACT conference with information such as room number and important blurbs about the workshop's contents. Also worked on formatting an email drafted like a sheet. Angelo: attended POWER on Saturday, a program for STEM students about transferring. Has exams next week. Angel: Chem text upcoming Daniel: teacher curved exam and got a 103! Has a committee coming up for Safety and Security. Sal: went to a committee with Senator Julio, completed all his homework before CCSSA conference. Attended Brown Act Committee and learned a lot. Attended Anatomy of an Effective Meeting. Joined another breakout room about leadership in Dr. Seuss books. Excited to see what the future holds for LMCAS.
6	Advisor Report  Our advisor will take the time	R. Delgado	1:25-1:35	Information Will be out of the office for a week and a half
	to address the board about			starting Wednesday and going until October 28th.
1	anything they wish to share			Figuring out communication plans for civic

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

	about anything they have going on or any news pertaining to the board.			have communication about ballot boxes and voting deadlines. Planning Friendsgiving with Marketplace. Megela will be here! Attended CCCSA, which was cool. Missing the meeting October 21 <sup>st</sup> , thus Lindsay will be here in his stead to support on that day. IMPACT conference is coming up! A lot of other events listed.
7	Committee Reports Officers and senators will take the time to share any information they received about the committees they are a part of and educate the public about changes that may effect them.	A. Gonzalez	1:35-1:45	Information Sal –GE committee: went over Title 5 paper talking about how LMC stands out with their diversity. In 2012, LMC changed the GE to 18 units, and now in 2024 they want to change it to 21.  Julio – GE committee: throughout the meeting, they summarized the changes of they made, rephrasing the document and going over previous changes of GE at LMC. Revisions and discussions. John - SGC: talked about business and non-credit people to coexist, also discussed how to get more people to be involved and paying people to be there.  Armon - SGC: business English class, discussion about splitting SGC into 4 different senates somehow. A part of a five things outlined in participatory program – splitting of SGC, students being paid to be in committees as John had mentioned. Holdup on goals for 2025 due to academic senate not adequately providing goals.

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

				Did not go to DVC as he was not on their agenda, nor was he posted on it this week.
NEW	BUSINESS			
8	Interim Vice President of Instruction Dr. Smith will present on Cal-GETC and Common Course Numbering.	Dr. Smith	1:45-2:00	Dr. A'kilah Smith – two of the most recent course regulations are Cal-GETC (California General Education Transfer Curriculum) and Common Course Numbering. Oral communication is not part of IGETC. Courses need to meet new standards; Languages Other Than English: now a graduation requirement for UC; Area E: not equivalent in Cal-GETC; Area 3: required 3 courses under IGETC, now 2; fewer total units than IGETC: 11 courses and 12 units.  Students impacted: New students enrolling Fall 2025 and forward, students coming from UC or other institutions without Title 5 catalog rights, students who are continuously enrolled prior to Fall '25, but elect to follow Cal-GETC.  LMC's Cal-GETC Implementation Plan: need feedback Intro to Common Course Numbering: AB 1111 establishes that the CA community college system will adopt a common course numbering system for all general education requirement and transfer pathway courses. The Chancellor's office and ASCCC are working together to develop common templates that include: aligned course

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

				prefixes and numbers, common aligned elements in: course description, pre-requirements/advisories, objectives, and content, optional areas for local necessary content.  Working on common course numbering, phasing it out. All students next fall will see, instead of ENGL-100, for example, ENGL C1000. Used a numbering system to see most popular classes. Implementation plan implemented by task group, would love to have student input on common course numbering! Will not affect transcripts. The articulation is staying the same. Plugged an Academic Support Task Group talking about a model for Academic Support. Our current model is decentralized, but a centralized model is being talked about. Again, they would love student involvement!
9	GE Committee  Dr. Adrianna Simone, a representative from General Education Committee will bring to the board a discussion about title 5 changes.	Dr. Simone	2:00-2:15	Information/Discussion/Action Working pretty furiously about local GE. The GE committee is recommending: Academic Senate body vote to maintain the diverse perspectives box. Ensuring this reflects the mission of our college. Senators typically have two reads minimum. Your voices hold a lot of weight! Impacts on students: just about every single local degree has room in program from 3 unit increase from 21 to 24, with the exception of Nursing, Engineering, E-Tech, and P-Tech. Does not affect

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

10	Friendsgiving baskets The board will discuss the	M. Ohare	2:15-2:35	nursing students and engineering is already over their cap. Diversifying curriculum is high priority at college. Ongoing - other courses placed on this list. March – GE committee gets email for local GE and it goes live for all students.  Requiring students to pick from a selection of 20 rather than much more. Won't impact students now – this is for new students who have the option of not doing the local GE pattern and the Cal-GETC. This will be available in Fall 2025. Shifting what type of classes people take, widening breadth of experiences. Students are welcome to come to meetings and make a statement. Meeting times are 3-5.  Information/Discussion/Action Megela Ohare is coordinating our annual
	continuing funding to the Friendsgiving basket program hosted by LMC.			Friendsgiving Thanksgiving distribution. Basic Needs provides baskets to students in need. Our goal is to distribute 125 baskets to LMC students on November 25 <sup>th</sup> and 26 <sup>th</sup> . Bags will contain various items and a grocery card (somewhere between \$20 to \$50). In the process of collecting items. On November 21 <sup>st</sup> , all of the items will be sorted and placed in bags. We have never given out 125 bags before but have gotten close. There are some items that people can give back that they didn't need. There will be bags for those who didn't sign up and employees who want

TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

				bags. Megela is asking for LMCAS to help purchase reusable 200-pack grocery bags. The food bank gave Basic Needs money.  Armon asked if the Basic Needs wanted more money for food, and Megela said just the bags. The bags would cost \$73.99 plus tax, so Megela is asking for \$100.  Motion: Sal; Seconded: Miguel Approved: 10/0/1
11	*Standing Item* The board will receive updates on this coming Impact Conference.	A. Gonzalez R. Delgado	2:35-2:59	Information/Discussion/Action Workshops: Hijas del Campo, nature walk; 30 and 30 Financial Literacy pending; Workshop Session C – DVC, CCC, Timely Care are all pending, with LMCAS confirmed but topic TBD. Closing remarks, tabling, and opportunity drawing. Shirts design shown. Lunch – buffet style: Panera, Olive Garden, Las Panchitas, Boudin. Boudin won with overwhelming majority.
12	Adjournment or Continue	A. Gonzalez	2:59-3:00	Discussion/Action Adjourned at 3:06.